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Alexander Falconi <admin@ournevadajudges.com>

Fwd: Trujillo, IATSE
Elina L <research@ournevadajudges.com> Tue, Sep 1, 2020 at 5:14 PM
To: Alexander Falconi <admin@ournevadajudges.com>

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Monica Trujillo <monica@trujillo4judge.com>
Date: Tue, Sep 1, 2020 at 6:36 PM
Subject: Trujillo, IATSE
To: Elina L <research@ournevadajudges.com>

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Matthew Kimball <MKimball@720stagehand.com>
Date: Wed, Aug 12, 2020 at 11:50 AM
Subject: IATSE Local 720 Endorsement in your Judicial Race
To: monica@trujillo4judge.com <monica@trujillo4judge.com>
Cc: pjaynes@iatse720.net <pjaynes@iatse720.net>

Dear Ms. Trujillo,

I am pleased to notify you that you have received the endorsement of the IATSE Local 720 for
District Court Judge Department 3 in the 2020 Election. That entitles you to use our union logo in
your promotional materials. I have attached a copy of our union logo for your convenience.  Please
feel free to reach out to me if you have any questions.

I wish you the best of luck in your election.

Ma� Kimball
Poli�cal Ac�on Commi�ee                   
IATSE Local 720
301-602-4397
Mkimball@720stagehand.com
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